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Susan Galeczka

From: Margaret Manz
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2006 4:18 PM
To: Susan Galeczka; Jane Leslie
Subject: FW: Request to vacate alley File no. 2006-0632

Importance: High

Received a call from this attorney regarding postponing this alley vacation again. I asked
that she send us an email so it can be included in the file.

Susan:  Would you like me to forward this on to all of Council?  Or just Jim Rosen? How 
would you like me to proceed?

Thanks.

-----Original Message-----
From: heather@miserlianpc.com [mailto:heather@miserlianpc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2006 4:13 PM
To: Margaret Manz
Subject: Request to vacate alley File no. 2006-0632
Importance: High

Ms. Manz:  Pursuant to our conversation, please accept this email as a formal request to 
DELAY my formal request for the above-referenced matter to be placed on the City Council 
meeting agenda.  I am in the process of resolving issues relating to that application, 
and, to that end, I am working with Roger Rouse and the city attorney to resolve them.  I 
will contact you when we are at a point in which we would like the matter to again be 
placed before City Council.  I appreciate your consideration in that regard.

Heather Miserlian, Attorney at Law
Heather Miserlian, P.C.
PO Box 46556
Mt. Clemens, MI  48046
O:  248-853-2220
F:  248-853-2114

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to it, is intended only for
the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or 
privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible 
for delivering it to the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message. If you are the intended recipient but do not 
wish to receive communication through this medium, please so advise the sender 
immediately.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 
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If you have received this email in error please notify the originator of the message.
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